From: Talley, Sandra

To: Michalak, Paul

Cc: White, Duncan; Einberg, Christian
Subject: RE: ACTION: Outreach for webinar
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:57:07 AM
Attachments: Outreach calls Feb 2018A.docx

Sorry. The list sent yesterday was not the most recent. Attached. Changes are minor.

Sandra T. Talley

Senior Liaison Project manager

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
(301) 415-8059

Sandra.talley@nrc.gov

From: Michalak, Paul

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Talley, Sandra <Sandra.Talley@nrc.gov>

Cc: White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>; Einberg, Christian <Christian.Einberg@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: ACTION: Outreach for webinar

Now that’s service!ll

From: Talley, Sandra

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Michalak, Paul <Paul.Michalak@nrc.gov>

Cc: White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>; Einberg, Christian <Christian.Einberg@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: ACTION: QOutreach for webinar

Table is attached.

Sandra T. Talley

Senior Liaison Project manager

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
(301) 415-8059

Sandra.talley@nrc.gov

From: Michalak, Paul

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Talley, Sandra <Sandra.Talley@nrc.gov>

Cc: White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>; Einberg, Christian <Christian.Einberg@nrc.gov>
Subject: ACTION: Outreach for webinar

Sandy,

| need a summary of the outreach efforts conducted for Thursday’s webinar on the
Wyoming Agreement. Just got off the phone with Duncan, and he indicated you cced him
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		Devin Oldman – Northern Arapaho - 307.856.1628

		2/26/2018 – feedback in email



		Joshua Mann Eastern Shoshone – 307 335 2081

		Did not reach; left message 2/26; 3/7



		Josie Shottanana -  Kootenai Tribe of Idaho

		No pick-up in Tribal office 2/26



		Ms. Louise Dixey - 208 478 3700  -  Shoshone-Bannock Tribes of the Fort Hall Reservation of Idaho

		Left message with staff; they think she is interested 2/26



		Darrell “Curley” Youpee – 406 768-2382 (2300)

		No pick up in THPO or Tribal office 2/26



		John Murray – Blackfeet Tribe – 406 338 7521

		Left message with assistant.  She suggests an email.  Sent. 2/26



		Jonathan Windy Boy – 406 395 4700

		No pick up in THPO office 2/26



		Kyle Felsman - Confederated Salish & Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Reservation -406 675 - 2700

		Left voicemail 2/26 Need email  Email sent 4/09



		William Big Day - Crow Tribe of Montana - 406 638-1010 OR 679 1177

		Left voicemail 2/26



		Michael J. Black Wolf - 406.353.2295

		2/26 – feedback in email.  He is interested



		Teanna Limpy- - 406 477 4839

		Left message with office staff 2/26  Had conversation later



		Duane Whipple 402 857 2772

		[bookmark: _GoBack]Left message 3/7



		Dr. Erich Longie - 701 766-4031

		Left message with office staff 2/26



		Jon Eagle - 701.854.8645

		Left voicemail 2/26



		Elgin Crows Breast – 701 862-2474

		Spoke to Pete Coffey.  He will convey message to Mr. Crows Breast and send me input by email. 2/26



		Jeffrey Desjarlais - 701.477.2640

		Left voicemail 2/26 Need email Email sent 4/09



		Erin Thompson – Absentee Shawnee Tribe

		Has no interest in WY.  Would not participate



		Crystal Lightfoot – Apache Tribe of OK 405 247 9493

		No pick up in Tribal office or THPO office 2/26



		Virginia Richey – Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes OK - (405) 422-7484

		Left voicemail.2/26 – email received 2/27 interested



		Dorla Tartsah – Kiowa Tribe of OK 580 654 2300

		No pick up in Tribal office 2/26 Need email  Emails sent 4/9 Ivy Smith



		Martina Callahan - Comanche Nation 580 595-9618

		Left message with her staff 2/26



		Steve Vance Cheyenne River Siuox 605 964 7554

		Left message with his assistant 2/26; 3/7



		Bonnie McGhee – Crow Cree Sioux Tribe - 605.245.2221 x 110

		No pick up in Tribal office



		Garrier Kills A Hundred – Santee Sioux 605.997.3891

		Left message with assistant 2/28



		Clair Green Lower Brulee Sioux 605 730 1935

		Left voicemail 2/28



		Trina Lone Hill - 605 867 2098; 605 407-0872 – Oglala Sioux

		Left voicemail 2/28



		Ben Rhodd  - (605)747-4255

		Left message with assistant; voicemail; left message 3/7



		Diane Derosier 605.698.3584

		Feedback in email 2/28



		Kip Spotted Eagle, Yankton Sioux Tel: 605.384.3641 x 1033

		Left voicemail 2/28



		Ms. Betty Chapoose Ute of the Uintah and Ouray reservation 435 722-5141 betsyc@utetribe.com 

		Feedback in email 2/28








on every outreach e-mail. What | need is a list of the outreach conducted by phone —a
table with the following columns: Date, Tribe, and Tribal contact including tribal position. If
multiple calls were necessary to reach the tribal contact, the table should reflect that. Also,
the table needs to indicate whether you spoke to the contact or left a message. COB
Wednesday works.

Thanks

Paut

Paul Michalak

Branch Chief

NMSS/MSTR/ASPB

U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-5804 (office)

703-980-3826 (cell)





